
 
 

Kristin Foord, Manager                                                           9/9/2009 
Conejo Open Space Conservation Agency (COSCA) 
City Hall - Civic Arts Plaza 
2100 Thousand Oaks Boulevard 
Thousand Oaks, California 91362 
cc. Nicole Moutoux – EPA Region 9, Craig Cooper - EPA Region 9, Secretary Linda Adams – Cal. EPA, Maziar Movassaghi – 
DTSC, Rick Brausch - DTSC, Christina Walsh Cleanuprocketdyne dot org, Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks, Phyllis Winger 
for Los Angeles City Council District 12 Councilmember Greig Smith, Louise Rishoff - Assemblymember Julia Brownley, Aron 
Miller for State Senator Fran Pavley, Millie Jones for Los Angeles County Supervisor Michael D. Antonovich and Rorie Skei – 
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy. 
 
Dear Ms. Foord, 
 
Thank you for your diligent efforts in protecting COSCA open space to the highest of 
standards. With an area so protected and un-impacted by man in the last 50 years, your 
property fell into a much sought after category. The Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA region 9) and the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) are currently 
searching for “Background” or areas that would be considered un-impacted by activities 
related to the Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL). The Regulatory Agencies that are 
here to protect Human Health and the Environment need permission of your Board for 
access. In addition, a recommendation from COSCA to the City of Thousand Oaks, 
regarding Regulatory Agency access to their adjacent parcel that you oversee would 
allow this study to be completed properly. With President Obama’s $41.5 million dollars 
in Stimulus money awarded to the Department of Energy for the SSFL specifically, you will 
have played a part in the nations recovery and jump-started a long awaited cleanup. 
 
Thank you in advance for your time, 
  
If there are any questions please call…310-428-5085 
 
 
William Preston Bowling - Founder/Director 

ACME (Aerospace Cancer Museum of Education) 
http://www.ACMEla.org  23350 Lake Manor Drive, Chatsworth, California 91311 


